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MP202 ‘Enduring Solution for SMETS1 and SMETS2+ PPMIDs’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Request for information
Responding to this consultation
This is a request for information (RFI) for MP202 'Enduring Solution for SMETS1 and SMETS2+ PPMIDs'. 
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses. For us to set out the business case we ask that you provide any information you can on the costs and benefits of this modification to you. This can be a rough order of magnitude and can be marked as confidential.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line MP202 Request for Information response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Ben Giblin on 020 3934 8646 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This RFI will close at 17:00 on Wednesday 5 April 2023. 
The Proposer may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
The Smart Energy Code (SEC) currently differentiates between Smart Metering Equipment Technical Specifications (SMETS)1 and SMETS2+ Devices and is drafted in a manner so that a Device can be either SMETS1 or SMETS2+, but not both. Therefore, the DCC Systems are designed on the premise that the Devices are exclusively either SMETS1 or SMETS2+ Devices. The DCC has several Users who have indicated they would like to use the same Pre-Payment Interface Device (PPMID) for both SMETS1 and SMETS2+ purposes.

What is the solution?
The Proposed Solution involves having two rows of the same firmware version for a Device Model included in the Central Products List (CPL): one row for SMETS1 and the other for SMETS2. Devices can be pre-notified as a SMETS1 or SMETS2+, but the Data Service Provider (DSP) will use the SMETS version of the Communications Hub (CH) from the relevant Smart Metering System (SMS) to determine which version of SMETS the system is and update the SMI accordingly. 

Will I be impacted?
MP202 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
Large Suppliers
Small Suppliers
DCC
Other SEC Parties
· Device Manufacturers 
· Meter Installers
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Sub-Committee, the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions and context
The DCC is currently implementing a tactical interim solution to this issue which involves creating distinct entries in the CPL for both the SMETS1 and SMETS2+ with a differentiating firmware version. The SMETS2+ PPMID CPL entry uses the real firmware version whereas the SMETS1 PPMID CPL entry uses a ‘fictitious’ firmware version.
During the Refinement Process, several SEC Parties expressed that they were unable to use the current DCC tactical interim solution, whereas others said they did not experience any issues. SECAS agreed to issue this Request for Information to determine what issues Parties are experiencing and whether this modification should proceed. 
 
	Question 1

	Does the issue identified under MP202 impact you?
Please provide your rationale, including if ‘yes’ how this issue affects you and the impacts this is having. 

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	Do you believe there is an industry benefit for this Draft Proposal to be developed further?
Please provide your rationale.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 3

	Are you experiencing any issues with the DCC’s tactical interim solution?
Please provide as much detail as possible into the issue.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response

Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
secas@gemserv.com
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